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('~-~.~ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES MEMORANDUM
Food and Drug Administration

Offce of Device Evaluation

9200 Corporate Boulevard

Rockvile, MD 20850

January 26, 2009

The Honorable Barack H. Obama
President of the United States
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We, physicians and scientists of the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA), wrote to
Mr. Podesta and Members of Congress in a letter dated January 7, 2009.1 We informed
Mr. Podesta that FDA is fundamentally broken and that tflere is an atmosphere at FDA in
which the honest employee fears the dishonest employee and where honest employees
committed to integrity and the FDA mission cannot aolithout fear of reprisaL. We
recommended that you remove and hold accountable all managers who have ordered,
participated in, fostered or tolerated the well-documented corruption, wrongdoing and
retaliation at the Agency. In November 2008, the U.S. House of Representatives
Committee on Energy and Commerce sent a letter to the FDA Commissioner2 stating that
they had "received compelling evidence of serious wrongdoing... and well-documented
allegations ... from a large group of scientists and physicians ... who report misconduct
within CDRH that represents an unwarranted risk to public health and a silent danger that
may only be recognized after many years... and that physicians and scientists within
CDRH who objected (to the misconduct)... have been subject to reprisals."

It has been brought to our attention that FDA management may have just recently ordered
the FDA Office of Criminal Investigations (OCI) to investigate us, rather than the
managers who have engaged in wrongdoing! It is an outrage that our own Agency would
step up the retaliation to such a level because we have reported their wrongdoing to the
United States Congress. FDA management has ignored the dire warnings from the
United States Congress that all FDA managers immediately cease and desist from
engaging in prohibited personnel practices in violation of 5 USC 2302, making false
statements in government documents in violation of 18 USC 1001, interfering with a
Congressional inquiry in violation of 18 USC 1505, or denying or interfering with an
employees right to furnish information to the Congress in violation of 5 USC 7211. We
note that violation of 18 USC 1505 subjects the violators to "be fined (or) imprisoned not
more than 5 years."

i http://www.thegraysheet.com/nr/FDC/SupportingDocs/gray/2009/0 i i 209 Lettr2transitionteam.pdf
2 http://energycommerce.house. gOY limages/storieslDocuments/PD F IN ewsroom/ i i O-ltr-

i i i 708.vonEschenbach.CDRH.pdf
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Please let me know if you have any questions. I am off site today and can be reached via
blackberry I lather than from 3:00-4:00. Thanks, wendy
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i hope this helps

Paul Hardy
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